
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

November 3, 2009 
 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will ask if anyone desires to 

remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting October 20, 2009 
 
Bills and Payroll last half of October, 2009 
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

• Public review and discussion of agenda items 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2009-1034: Approving a $3,000 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon 
Wrestling Club for the purpose of hosting the 2010 Mattoon Kids Open on 
January 10, 2010. (Hall) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2009-1035: Accepting a quote from Laster 

Custom Underground & Directional Boring, Inc. in the amount of $16,767 for the 
installation of a 24-inch storm sewer at 27th Street & Charleston Avenue. 
(Rankin) 

Adjourn 



 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 

October 20, 2009 (Regular) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall 
Council Chambers on October 20, 2009. 
 
 Mayor David W. Cline presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Tim Gover, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor David Cline. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  Interim City Administrator John Kolata, 
City Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director David Wortman, 
Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Police Chief David Griffith, Fire Chief 
Anthony Nichols, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 

 

 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting October 6 and special meeting October 14, 2009; 
Police Department Report for the month of September, 2009; and Tourism Board Report for 
the month of September, 2009; bills and payroll for the first half of October, 2009 and 
Revenue and Finance reports. 
 

  Bills and payroll for the first part of October, 2009  

        

  General Fund      

Payroll         $      287,197.03  

Bills         $      131,559.52  

      Total   $      418,756.55  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,734.65  

Bills         $         4,037.95  

      Total   $         5,772.60  

  Festival Management     

Bills        $            585.62  

      Total  $            585.62  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $            861.00  

      Total   $            861.00  

  Midtown TIF Fund     

Bills         $         1,311.00  

        $         1,311.00  

  Capital Project Fund     

Bills         $      354,836.53  

        $      354,836.53  

        



 

  Water Fund     

Payroll         $        27,036.19  

Bills         $        28,801.63  

      Total   $        55,837.82  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        30,172.02  

Bills         $        45,974.44  

      Total 
 $        76,146.46  
 

  
Cemetery Fund  
     

Payroll         $         3,391.09  

Bills         $         1,551.54  

      Total   $         4,942.63  

  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        70,126.05  

      Total   $        70,126.05  

  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills        $         4,535.14  

      Total  $         4,535.14  

  
 Mayor Cline declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the 
following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner 
Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mr. Herb Meeker of the Journal Gazette inquired as to the NIU Study with Mayor 
Cline and Administrator Kolata responding. 
 
 Ms. Joyce St. Michael inquired about Lawson Park restrooms and sidewalk extensions 
into the street at Walnut and 14th Street with Administrator Kolata directing Director 
Wortman to investigate and respond to Ms. St. Michael.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin addressed the Council with public concern over trailers parking 
on the boulevards, which violates an ordinance.  Administrator Kolata directed Police Chief 
Griffith to departmentally enforce the Ordinance. 
 
 Administrator Kolata reviewed agenda items followed by Council discussion. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-1026, approving Change Order #8 of the Depot restoration to provide 
and install a double-hung window in lieu of a door with Grunloh Construction in the amount 
of $4,759.20; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the documents. 
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  No additional comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-1027, approving Change Order #9 of the Depot restoration to remove 



 

and install a concrete barrier and additional fencing north and east of the new building 
addition with Grunloh Construction in the amount of $7,294.31; and authorizing the Mayor to 
sign the documents.  
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.   No additional comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council Decision Request 2009-1028, authorizing the employment of Shawn A. 
Brunson as a replacement probationary police officer, effective December 1, 2009 was pulled 
from the agenda.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-1029, authorizing the promotion of Gina Lockhart to the rank of Shift 
Captain and the promotion of Jason Root to the rank of Driver/Engineer, effective October 24, 
2009, to fill the vacancies that will be created due to the retirement of Fire Department Shift 
Captain Mitch Strader. 
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  No additional comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Gover moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2009-1030, awarding the bid from T.Q. Demolition in the amount of $5,710.00 for 
the demolition of 612 Wabash Avenue.  
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  No additional comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2009:1031, accepting the TIF Incentive Committee’s decision to:  
 

• Approve an application by Land Trust #440613-70 – 1610-1612 Broadway for façade 
and extensive interior remodeling in the amount of $80,000 over the next 10 years; 
and,  

• Deny an application by Thomas & Barbara Rogers – 1408 Broadway, due to routine 
maintenance; and, 

• Deny an application by Mindy & Brad Cordes – 1612 Charleston, due to cosmetic 
repairs.  

 
        Mayor Cline called for comments.  No additional comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 



 

Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.   

 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-1032; awarding bid to GEOCON Environmental in the amount of 
$5,930.00 for the removal of an underground fuel storage tank located in the right-of way at 
1301 Broadway Avenue.  
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  No additional comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-1033, accepting and approving the proposal from Midwest Meter, Inc. 
for the purchase of 1,960 Badger Orion radio-read transponders in the amount of $153,860 to 
replace current meters.  
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  No additional comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Gover moved to recess to closed session at 
6:54 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the 
employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 
120(2)(c)(1)); and litigation affecting or on behalf of the City of Mattoon (5 ILCS 
120/2(c)(11)). 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council reconvened at 8:27 p.m. 
 
 Council discussed a citizen’s request to add another human resources person to the 
city administrator search committee with the consensus not to add another member to the 
committee.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn 8:29 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
         City Clerk  



 

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE 



CITY OF MATTOON

10-30-09 PAYROLL

10-10-09/10-23-09

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,613.05

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 618.86

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,147.42

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 67.01

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,335.06

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,042.30

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 882.08

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 834.63

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 193.8

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,752.04

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,294.20

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 302.18

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 65,978.58

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 388.15

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,182.55

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,983.62

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 256

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,040.97

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 71,197.31

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 4,442.83

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 29,420.87

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,080.73

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 233.12

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,808.52

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 310.59

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 17,459.16

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 576

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 546.18

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,938.45

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 350.7

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 522

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,115.06

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 1,346.24

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 620.16

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,549.15

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,679.42

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 195.8

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,046.62

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 328.05

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,934.86

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 433.5

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 131.22

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 87.48

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 265,743.43



CITY OF MATTOON

10-30-09 PAYROLL

10-10-09/10-23-09

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,541.65

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 309

122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 125

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,975.65

RESERVOIRS & WATER SOURCES 211 5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 136.17

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,159.87

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 772.97

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 188.17

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,061.80

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 176.51

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 832.32

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,470.87

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 12.22

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 253.83

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,900.54

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25.27

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 31,990.54

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,125.33

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 64

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 69.89

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,058.53

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,377.63

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 495.24

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,470.89

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 12.23

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 253.85

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,900.53

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25.27

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 28,853.39

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,689.61

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 340

213 5361-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 88.47

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 3,118.08

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 331,681.09



CITY OF MATTOON

10-30-09 PAYROLL

10-10-09/10-23-09

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

BACK PAY 1 3.06

REGULAR PAY 25 1,933.50 40,061.35

SICK PAY-AFSCME 4 90 2,029.88

VACATION PAY 17 206 4,821.41

SALARY PAY 64 10,805.45 245,568.21

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 17 102.18 2,196.66

OVERTIME PAY 18 224.5 7,375.87

VACATION PAY 4 144 3,138.78

SHIFT PAY 1 160 112

SICK-FD UNION 6 144 3,076.26

COMP PAID 24 24 567.55

SHIFT PAY 1 244 146.4

COMP EARNED 1 1.88 0

SICK-NON UNION 5 49.5 1,163.52

BURIAL PAY 1 1 67

VACATION PAY OUT 1 286.39 7,058.37

SICK PAY OUT 1 576 14,196.10

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 4 4 98.67



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BANDERA              100308          82.90

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 437 RUSH             100308         103.09

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: WEBER GRILL RESTAURA 100308          95.56

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BENNINGAN'S          100308          22.57

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BENNINGAN'S          100308          32.94

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DENNY'S              100308          22.08

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               100308         286.74

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               100308         376.23

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON               100308         667.84

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON               100308         440.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: UNION LEAGUE         100308         474.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          2,604.75

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910271524       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             100319          44.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             44.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:       2,648.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-17931              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RETIRE PLAQUE-STRADE 100323          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910271499       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             100319         209.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            209.61

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200910271505       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH CITY CLERK 000000          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370         125.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            125.02

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-9421021001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      100363         268.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            268.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         688.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HOLIDAY INN          100308         241.98

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5130-540        ADVERTISING  : ICMA                 100308         250.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SUBWAY               100308          35.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            527.90

 

01-002283 JOHN D KOLATA          I-200910271491       110 5130-579        MISC OTHER PU: ADMINISTRATOR SERVIC 100288       3,365.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002283  TOTALS          3,365.00

 

01-024100 IL DEPT OF REVENUE     I-200910151464       110 5130-579        MISC OTHER PU: KOLATA TAXES         000000          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024100  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-027330 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVI I-200910151463       110 5130-579        MISC OTHER PU: KOLATA TAXES         000000         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-027330  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02050              110 5130-540        ADVERTISING  : VEGETABLE TRAYS      100373          28.98

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-04134              110 5130-540        ADVERTISING  : WATER,POP            100373          10.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             39.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:       4,067.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-83,527             110 5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: ANNUAL SOFTWARE MNTC 100369       1,211.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          1,211.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CHARLESTON COUNTRY C 100308          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910271499       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             100319          93.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             93.51

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-152097             110 5150-513        AUDITING & AC: AUDITING SERVICES    100375      14,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS         14,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      15,829.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-6100               110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: 612 WABASH REMEDIATI 100314          35.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-6167               110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RELEASE LIEN         100314          34.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-6224               110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RELEASE LIENS        100314         136.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS            205.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       110 5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370          15.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             15.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         220.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-V10217720101       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MEMORY CARDS         100366          17.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             17.32

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EAGLE RIDGE RESORT   100308         145.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            145.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         162.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       110 5180-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370          40.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             40.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 180   PLANNING & ZONING        TOTAL:          40.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-QKX7670            110 5190-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CITY HALL VIDEO PROJ 100311         128.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS            128.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 190   COUNCIL CONTINGENCY      TOTAL:         128.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000727 ITE DISTRIBUTING, INC  I-124608             110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ITE DISTRIBUTING, IN 100338         479.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000727  TOTALS            479.44

 

01-001950 CENTRAL IL ASSOC OF LA I-200910231485       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2010 MEMBERSHIP      100255          60.00

01-001950 CENTRAL IL ASSOC OF LA I-200910231486       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2010 MEMBERSHIP      100255          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001950  TOTALS             90.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          100308          12.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             12.14

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-204339             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: CREAMER,SUGAR,COFFEE 100310         112.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            112.05

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1637628001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      100260         492.88

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1675410001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      100260          37.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            529.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,223.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-V10217720101       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MEMORY CARDS         100366          24.64

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-V10217720102       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MEMORY CARDS         100366          15.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             40.62

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08772              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LATCH BOXES          100373          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             18.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          58.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000014 CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIE I-200910231484       110 5213-863        DESKTOP COMPU: 2 MDC'S              100254       6,997.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000014  TOTALS          6,997.00

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 213  PATROL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000054 BATTERY ZONE           I-SI084310           110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY              100302         488.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000054  TOTALS            488.16

 

01-001309 KENTRON HEALTH CARE, I I-24352              110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GAUZE                100339          92.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001309  TOTALS             92.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1782554001         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      100260         467.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            467.09

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05533              110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCREEN CLEANER,CANNE 100373          29.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             29.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:       8,074.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-007080 CLYDE'S ANIMAL CLINIC  I-213314             110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: GORO VET BILL        100313          20.50

01-007080 CLYDE'S ANIMAL CLINIC  I-213776             110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: GORO VET BILL        100313          32.25

01-007080 CLYDE'S ANIMAL CLINIC  I-215711             110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: JAX VET BILL         100313         143.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007080  TOTALS            195.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:         195.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001401 JEREMY CLARK           I-200910271518       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 10/8-13        100312          13.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001401  TOTALS             13.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EMBASSY SUITES       100308         273.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            273.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:         286.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 222  COMMUNICATION SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2301355996         110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              100295         534.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            534.29

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1011811           110 5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 9/09       100317         687.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            687.24

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910231489       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             100256          42.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             42.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       1,263.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637468761         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPER BLADES         100253           8.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS              8.80

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5223-326        FUEL         : HUCKS                100308          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             15.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-80071              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 100301         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-200910271520       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L12 REPAIRS         100324         137.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS            137.97

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200910281550       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        100304       2,071.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          2,071.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       2,338.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-4338               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPLACED COUPLINGS   100336         237.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001408  TOTALS            237.44

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910271519       110 5224-322        ELECTRICITY  : PISTOL RANGE         100315          60.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             60.88

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-88814              110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   100327          30.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             30.50

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2009-1937          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: EYE SALINE,GLOVES    100340         118.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS            118.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091395       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 S 17TH           000000          29.53

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091396       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1710 WABASH          000000         138.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            167.99

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-29-52720           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         100359          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             85.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:         699.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002044 MODERN MARKETING, INC. I-MM1066020          110 5228-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MODERN MARKETING, IN 100352           8.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002044  TOTALS              8.62

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 228   TEEN COURT               TOTAL:           8.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000115 MABAS DIV 26           I-200910301580       110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2009 DUES            100346         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000115  TOTALS            250.00

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000151 INDUSTRIAL/ORGANIZATIO I-C22921A            110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: FIREFIGHTER EXAMS    100337       1,259.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000151  TOTALS          1,259.18

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200910301579       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FITTINGS,GREASE,GREA 100296          36.18

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200910301579       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FITTINGS,GREASE,GREA 100296           4.27

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200910301579       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FITTINGS,GREASE,GREA 100296          11.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             52.22

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910231482       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         100252          54.41

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281559       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: HWY 16 STA 2         100289          47.37

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281564       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        100290          44.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            145.84

 

01-001479 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY G I-835770             110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: HELMET               100376         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001479  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-001732 TELE-LITE, INC.        I-20029745           110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CLAMP ASSEMBLY       100365          78.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001732  TOTALS             78.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SHOELESS JOE'S       100308          93.36

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-326        FUEL         : HUCKS TRAVEL CENTER  100308          36.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ANGELO'S DELIVERY    100308          13.64

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BENNIGAN'S           100308          17.13

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: JOE'S CRAB SHACK     100308          20.58

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: JIM'S STEAKHOUSE     100308          44.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PERKINS              100308          22.59

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PILOT                100308          43.34

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PILOT                100308          29.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MOORE MEDICAL        100308         115.90

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: FIRESTORE.COM        100308          74.48

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HOLIDAY INN          100308         223.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            734.26

 

01-002332 ROTECH HEALTHCARE INC. I-200910271503       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MISC RESP SUPPLIES   100361          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002332  TOTALS             25.00

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002333 LINCOLN FIRE STATION # I-190193             110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING             100343          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002333  TOTALS             90.00

 

01-002335 CAKES BY CHRISTINE     I-200910281544       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: 3 CAKES              100309         160.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002335  TOTALS            160.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3562900            110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL DRY              100264          35.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             35.92

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-90742              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   100327         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            125.00

 

01-018042 GALLS INCORPORATED     I-510178790          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: GALLS INCORPORATED   100331          96.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS             96.48

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910271513       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             100319          49.62

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910271514       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             100319          40.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             90.51

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-225790             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR CLEANER,TOWELS 100344         150.73

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-227013             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,FILTERS,DISIN 100344         119.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            270.21

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370          20.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             20.35

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05848              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POP                  100373          21.92

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-06231              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COOKIES,CUPS,NAPKINS 100373          30.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             52.44

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-043690331          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    100378          73.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             73.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       3,708.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370          85.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             85.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:          85.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-V09715010101       110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: CREAND COMPUTER MEMO 100366          46.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             46.97

 

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-200910301577       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 9/1-30       100364          18.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS             18.13

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07836              110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: HELIUM               100373          39.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             39.50

 

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-86398              110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: PROPANE              100374          35.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046791  TOTALS             35.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         140.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001666 RAINBOW SEAMLESS GUTTE I-200910271506       110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: INSTALL GUTTER       100360         898.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001666  TOTALS            898.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P07874             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              100305          36.52

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P07905             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RECEIVER,JACK        100305         147.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            184.26

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910271521       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             100319         219.91

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910271522       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5522             100319          80.38

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910271523       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             100319          37.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            338.08

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       110 5320-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370          29.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             29.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910141440       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 N 12TH           000000          40.61

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910141441       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 212 N 12TH           000000          16.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             57.33

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2776545.001       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POWER WASH PLUG IN   100362         190.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            190.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       1,696.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281565       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      100290          50.49

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281567       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           100290          33.15

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910301570       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : 15TH & B'DWAY        100291          13.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             96.78

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281529       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : SUNRISE APTS         100315           9.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281530       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : SOUTH 9TH ST         100315           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281531       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : OLD STATE VILLAGE    100315           9.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281532       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 100315           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281533       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   100316          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281534       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   100316          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281535       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   100316           7.86

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281536       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : PIATT & RT 316       100316          13.20

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281537       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : EAST RT 16           100316          91.17

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281538       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45              100316          62.32

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910281539       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   100316          48.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            289.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         385.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 331  STREET CLEANING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002294 TRUCK CENTERS, INC.    I-T625319            110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ARM ASSEMBLY WIPER   100367         131.08

01-002294 TRUCK CENTERS, INC.    I-T625707            110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRUCK CENTERS, INC.  100367           8.00

01-002294 TRUCK CENTERS, INC.    I-T625925            110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ARM ASSEMBLY WIPER   100367         124.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002294  TOTALS            263.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:         263.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910141423       110 5335-410        UTILITY SERVI: 420 LOGAN            000000          31.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             31.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:          31.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P15937960101       110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MONITOR              100366         219.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS            219.57

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-835285        110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES               100353          15.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             15.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:         235.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281564       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           100290         716.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            716.77

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910281568       110 5381-534        PAGERS       : 402-2636             100292          12.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             12.80

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-00995              110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,CLEANER,TAPE  100373          52.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             52.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:         782.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 383  BURGESS OSBORNE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281566       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          100290          51.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             51.43

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910151473       110 5383-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1701 WABASH          000000          32.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             32.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:          83.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2301352268         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              100372         815.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            815.66

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P05797             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TRIMMER LINE         100305           5.99

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P07332             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL                  100305          44.40

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P07435             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        100305         168.52

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W01721             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        100305         920.36

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W01843             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        100305         301.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,440.52

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200910301573       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR TRAILER LIFT  100350         219.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS            219.30

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-27104              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        100356         168.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            168.76

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200910281545       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         100304          13.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             13.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       2,658.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000762 MOWERS AND MORE        I-2106               110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CARBURATOR REPAIR KI 100354          62.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000762  TOTALS             62.45

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001756 LAKE SARA MARINA       I-3943               110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GEAR LUBE            100341          39.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001756  TOTALS             39.78

 

01-024101 IL DEPARTMENT OF REVEN I-200910191481       110 5512-803        SALES TAX REM: SEPTEMBER 09 SALES T 100251         298.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024101  TOTALS            298.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370          41.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             41.80

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-200910281546       110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: CAMPGROUND REGISTRAT 100348         252.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            252.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         694.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091380       110 5521-410        UTILITY SERVI: 418 RICHMOND         000000          61.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             61.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:          61.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910301575       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           100297          57.34

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910301576       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           100297         165.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            222.85

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-119                110 5541-424        LAWN CARE    : SOD                  100368       2,800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001363  TOTALS          2,800.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091382       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          71.90

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091383       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY SHED      000000         126.13

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091384       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 307 RICHMOND         000000         387.17

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091385       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 305 RICHMOND         000000         758.55



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091386       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 301 RICHMOND         000000         875.06

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091387       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          11.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          2,230.27

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-29-52730           110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         100359          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             45.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       5,298.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910301574       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           100297          37.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             37.48

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-119                110 5542-424        LAWN CARE    : SOD                  100368       2,018.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001363  TOTALS          2,018.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910141402       110 5542-410        UTILITY SERVI: BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000         323.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            323.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:       2,379.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281563       110 5544-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       100290          42.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             42.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 544   CUNNINGHAM PARK          TOTAL:          42.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281561       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           100289          39.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             39.08

 

01-002035 FRITTS FERTILIZER      I-1804               110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : FRITTS FERTILIZER    100330         240.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002035  TOTALS            240.83

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  BOYS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091379       110 5551-410        UTILITY SERVI: 801 SHELBY           000000          60.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             60.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         340.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281547       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            100297          13.98

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281562       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            100290          82.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             96.67

 

01-002035 FRITTS FERTILIZER      I-1804               110 5552-424        LAWN CARE    : FRITTS FERTILIZER    100330         240.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002035  TOTALS            240.83

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091381       110 5552-410        UTILITY SERVI: 713 SHELBY           000000         624.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            624.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         961.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281560       110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: 421 SHELBY           100289         102.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            102.76

 

01-001739 HESSE LANDSCAPING      I-646                110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LANDSCAPE AROUND SIG 100334         643.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001739  TOTALS            643.00

 

01-002035 FRITTS FERTILIZER      I-1804               110 5553-424        LAWN CARE    : FRITTS FERTILIZER    100330         240.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002035  TOTALS            240.84

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200910091388       110 5553-410        UTILITY SERVI: 421 SHELBY           000000       3,101.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          3,101.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:       4,088.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 556  T-BALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281557       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 SHELBY           100289          22.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             22.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:          22.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-52649              110 5561-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR LOCK          100359           5.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              5.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:           5.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2558654            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          100357         235.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS            235.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:         235.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT79641         110 5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     100325           4.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS              4.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:           4.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      62,142.87



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000429 MATTOON JUNIOR BASEBAL I-200910271498       122 5653-863        COMPUTERS    : TOURISM GRANT        100347       3,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000429  TOTALS          3,000.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281555       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 100289          17.64

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281556       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  100289          19.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             37.33

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200910271512       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 10/20/09     100307         134.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            134.20

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          100308          22.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: BIG LOTS             100308          26.94

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STARBUCKS            100308           3.29

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       122 5653-571        DUES & MEMBER: ICCVB                100308          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             72.23

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910271496       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         100315          42.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             42.58

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910281549       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         100319           1.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS              1.38

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370          25.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             25.39

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1015455            122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CHIPS,WATER,POP      100355          22.94

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1015459            122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: VEGGIE TRAYS         100355          39.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             62.91

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-152097             122 5653-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    100375       1,100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          1,100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       4,476.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       4,476.02



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 581  FESTIVAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       123 5581-561        BUSINESS MEET: LITTLE MEXICO        100308          69.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             69.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 581   FESTIVAL ADMINISTRATION  TOTAL:          69.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : CORPORATE VIDEO      100308         102.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            102.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       123 5584-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370           2.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              2.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:         104.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001647 CRAIG MARTIN SIMON DES I-200910271497       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : LIGHTWORKS LOGO      100321         387.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001647  TOTALS            387.50

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-215693             123 5586-330        FOOD         : CANDY CANES          100344       2,338.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS          2,338.56

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370           3.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              3.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       2,729.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       2,902.84



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-152097             128 5604-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    100375       1,100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          1,100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       1,100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002330 MARILYN MCCLEAN        I-200910231487       128 5654-825        TIF GRANTS   : TIF GRANT PAYMENT    100259       4,253.00

          PROJ: 801-100           Mid-Town TIF Projects          TIF GRANTS

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002330  TOTALS          4,253.00

 

01-002336 MIKE KALLIS            I-200910301571       128 5654-825        TIF GRANTS   : MIDTOWN TIF GRANT    100293       2,126.00

          PROJ: 801-100           Mid-Town TIF Projects          TIF GRANTS

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002336  TOTALS          2,126.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 654   TIF GRANTS               TOTAL:       6,379.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       7,479.00



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-152097             130 5150-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    100375       1,100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          1,100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-200910281553       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 14TH STREET          100300      29,682.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS         29,682.60

 

01-002266 MCGINNIS CONCRETE      I-200910281551       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BROADWAY AVE         100349       1,089.95

01-002266 MCGINNIS CONCRETE      I-200910281552       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WESTERN AVENUE       100349         802.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002266  TOTALS          1,892.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      31,575.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-10658              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 14TH STREET DETENTIO 100371      11,785.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS         11,785.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:      11,785.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002262 FEUTZ CONTRACTING      I-200910281554       130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: SPORTS COMPLEX       100326       1,665.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002262  TOTALS          1,665.27

 

01-002314 SPC CONSTRUCTION       I-200910281569       130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: SKATE PARK           100294      10,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002314  TOTALS         10,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   CULTURE & RECREATION     TOTAL:      11,665.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      56,126.29



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910271507       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 100315           7.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.20

 

01-011001 FOTH & VAN DYKE/DAILY  I-14841              211 5351-519        OTHER PROFESS: DAM INSPECTION       100329       2,025.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011001  TOTALS          2,025.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       2,032.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000063 HYDRO-KINETICS CORP    I-4041               211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: DISCHARGE VALVE,DIAP 100335         743.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000063  TOTALS            743.42

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS783195          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              100306         750.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS732423          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            100306       2,589.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS          1,839.00

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-142803             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 100303         836.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS            836.46

 

01-002162 AMERICAN WATER CAPITAL I-10134825           211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: WATER ANALYSIS       100299         475.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002162  TOTALS            475.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910271501       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 100315       4,895.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          4,895.06

 

01-009098 CONTINENTAL CARBONIC   I-2119752            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CONTINENTAL CARBONIC 100320       1,167.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009098  TOTALS          1,167.15

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-83017              211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : REHAB L PARADISE 8/2 100322       2,103.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS          2,103.75

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              C-3560706            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: RETURNS              100263          19.22-

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3551353            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : WET WIPES,BUSHING,HI 100263          10.60

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3552398            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: ADHESIVE,TUBING,ADAP 100263          45.67

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3556931            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : ANCHOR LEAD & SCREWS 100263           8.76

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3557026            211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BLEACH,SAW,BATTERIES 100263         125.97

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3557420            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: WIRE,ANCHORS,BLADES, 100263          48.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            220.28

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-88702              211 5353-313        MEDICAL & SAF: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   100327          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-9729982            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FISHER SCIENTIFIC    100328         373.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017425  TOTALS            373.70

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-562147             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: BALL VALVE,SEALANT,C 100345          39.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             39.73

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-872404             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 100351       3,422.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,422.50

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-650752S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     100358         135.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS            135.00

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610429           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             100261          17.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS             17.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      16,322.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910271502       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       100315         162.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            162.77

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT79596         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FASTENAL COMPANY     100325          48.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             48.80

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-52779              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 100359           6.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              6.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:         218.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       211 5355-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMERICAN WATER WORKS 100308          37.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             37.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200910271517       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             100319         237.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            237.74

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910231483       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE FOR WATER BI 100262       2,556.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370         240.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,796.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,071.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       211 5356-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CROWN PLAZA          100308         230.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            230.72

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-88701              211 5356-579        MISC. OTHER P: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   100327          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             16.00

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-152097             211 5356-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    100375      14,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS         14,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:      14,746.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      36,391.35



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12518              212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : LOCATE SEWER         100333         560.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            560.00

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-556834             212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: CLEAR CEMENT,COUPLIN 100345         261.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            261.10

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-52798              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 100359           6.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              6.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:         827.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4092484            212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : HOME DEPOT           100258         153.00

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-8091341            212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : FITTINGS             100258          12.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            165.06

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910271508       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        100315          81.40

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910271509       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  100315         123.03

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910271510       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       100315         264.46

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200910271511       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         100315         108.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            577.24

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-24356001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TROUBLESHOOT BAR SCR 100318         187.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            187.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:         929.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910301582       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH GRIT BLDG  100297          55.35

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910301583       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 100297          22.42

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910301584       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      100297          80.37

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910301585       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      100298         485.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            643.14

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: CLEVERBRIDGE         100308          43.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             43.26

 

01-002327 WSG & SOLUTIONS, INC.  I-2095               212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SPROCKET             100377       2,763.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002327  TOTALS          2,763.40

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-24199001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR BLOWER        100318       1,423.85

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-24219001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TROUBLESHOOT SOFT ST 100318         712.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS          2,136.35

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3551923            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE,SALT,PEPPER,M 100257          34.61

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3555607            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TURNBUCKLE           100257          54.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3561941            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TIMER,BOLTS,NUTS,WAS 100257         110.40

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3572969            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               100257          19.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            219.98

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-6445474            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         100332         190.70

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-6452898            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         100332       1,346.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS          1,537.03

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-561215             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : RUBBER HOSE          100345          32.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             32.53

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2761168.001       212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PULLER               100362          12.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             12.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:       7,388.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-200910281548       212 5345-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMERICAN WATER WORKS 100308          37.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             37.50

 



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370         240.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            240.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         278.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-88701              212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   100327          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             16.00

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-152097             212 5346-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    100375      14,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS         14,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:      14,516.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      23,939.31



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200910281558       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           100289          30.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             30.39

 

01-030099 LEE'S FAMOUS RECIPE    I-200910301572       213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FOOD FOR SUMMER HELP 100342          22.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030099  TOTALS             22.13

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200910271525       213 5361-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE ME 100370           1.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              1.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:          54.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:          54.28

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     193,511.96



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          44.02         600         336.51

          110-5110-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          662.97       1,000          77.46-  Y

          110-5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,941.78       5,000       1,183.59

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   268.99       3,000       2,074.50

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         60.00       8,000       5,266.50

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                           125.02       2,250       1,723.82

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         209.61       2,800       1,465.54

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         25.00       1,000         689.50

          110-5130-540        ADVERTISING                       289.96           0         579.96-  Y

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 277.90       2,500         269.88

          110-5130-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      3,500.00           0      30,565.00-  Y

          110-5150-513        AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERV     14,500.00      14,500       5,000.00-  Y

          110-5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       1,211.00      11,300         703.67

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          93.51       1,000         445.23

          110-5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  25.00         500         475.00

          110-5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    15.20       1,250       1,147.47

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          205.00      11,000       8,210.12

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             17.32       1,000         915.96

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 145.65       6,000       5,340.35

          110-5180-531        POSTAGE                            40.74         100          25.92

          110-5190-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            128.64           0       3,640.41-  Y

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   529.97       5,500       2,867.59

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 479.44       1,800       1,100.45

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            12.14       2,500       1,076.27

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  90.00       1,200         487.50

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        112.05       4,000         254.44

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             58.62       4,000       3,566.27

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,077.09       6,000       4,564.25-  Y

          110-5213-863        DESKTOP COMPUTERS               6,997.00       5,000       7,666.60-  Y

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        195.82       1,500         488.96

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 286.50      22,200      16,676.80

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                          42.18      26,000      13,764.47

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    534.29      11,000       4,687.18

          110-5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               687.24      10,000       6,191.80

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     113.80       4,000       2,930.69

          110-5223-326        FUEL                               15.00      70,000      44,014.20

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,209.77      35,000      12,686.65

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 118.00       3,500       2,111.65

          110-5224-322        ELECTRICITY                        60.88       1,500       1,213.84

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  167.99       2,300       1,632.24

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               322.44      15,000       2,955.60

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS         30.50       5,000       1,707.68-  Y

          110-5228-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              8.62         500         155.33

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 270.21       4,300       2,436.54

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         140.90       6,000       1,964.17

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               320.96      15,000      11,445.82

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  36.18       7,000       4,498.28



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             88.36       7,500       4,004.39

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            145.84      10,700       7,028.59

          110-5241-326        FUEL                               36.00      22,000      16,297.44

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               214.77       9,000       5,573.75

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                  4.27      21,000      11,987.71

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                            20.35         500         396.11

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          90.51       5,950       3,347.47

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 597.88      20,000      17,716.73

          110-5241-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 250.00       1,500       1,062.50

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,419.18       4,000          40.58-  Y

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         73.14       1,000         808.72

          110-5261-531        POSTAGE                            85.66         400         236.91

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    46.97       1,000         586.10

          110-5310-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           75.10         500         405.98

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          18.13         500         410.83

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     184.26      15,000       8,353.20

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            190.29       3,500       3,136.70-  Y

          110-5320-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   57.33       1,000         729.64

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               898.00       5,000       3,538.20

          110-5320-531        POSTAGE                            29.00         300         155.73

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         338.08       6,000       2,964.24

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         83.64     165,000     100,615.14

          110-5326-322        ELECTRIC                          302.20       4,000       3,047.72

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     263.96      10,000       7,956.80

          110-5335-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   31.67         300         180.95

          110-5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 219.57       2,000       1,308.05

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             15.96       2,000       1,476.36

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  52.78       2,700       1,820.71

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            716.77      32,000      17,350.68

          110-5381-534        PAGERS                             12.80         150          73.20

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             51.43       7,000       5,157.34

          110-5383-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   32.00         500         365.37

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   5.99       8,000       6,766.23

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,836.54       6,000       2,976.37-  Y

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    815.66       1,100         284.34

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   293.92         500          34.12

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               102.23       2,000         323.76

          110-5512-803        SALES TAX REMITTANCE              298.00       2,500         205.00-  Y

          110-5521-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   61.72         800         557.77

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            222.85      16,000      10,116.37

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                2,230.27       8,000       3,172.09

          110-5541-424        LAWN CARE                       2,800.00       2,500       1,305.83-  Y

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                45.00       7,500       3,659.13

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         37.48       4,000       1,520.46

          110-5542-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  323.56       3,000       2,266.93

          110-5542-424        LAWN CARE                       2,018.00       3,000         802.12

          110-5544-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         42.49         500         299.73

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         39.08       4,000       1,226.16



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5551-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   60.66       2,500         916.50-  Y

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                         240.83       3,000       2,213.02

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         96.67       4,000       1,116.36

          110-5552-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  624.47       5,000       3,096.95

          110-5552-424        LAWN CARE                         240.83       2,500       1,936.22

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            643.00       2,500         741.30-  Y

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        102.76       2,500       1,801.34

          110-5553-410        UTILITY SERVICES                3,101.76       5,000         789.26

          110-5553-424        LAWN CARE                         240.84       3,000       1,391.45

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             22.73       1,500         688.49

          110-5561-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                 5.00       1,500       1,495.00

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP        235.25      25,000       4,099.36

          110-5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              4.48       2,000       1,215.94

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    26.94         700       1,168.84-  Y

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         79.91         500         259.25

          122-5653-513        AUDITING SERVICES               1,100.00       1,100           0.00

          122-5653-531        POSTAGE                            47.39         700         591.67

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                           1.38       2,500         790.66

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           62.91       3,000       2,724.89

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 137.49       5,000       1,719.89

          122-5653-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                 20.00       1,750         230.00

          122-5653-863        COMPUTERS                       3,000.00           0       3,000.00-  Y

          123-5581-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           69.32         500         371.44

          123-5584-531        POSTAGE                             2.38       1,000         747.01

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                       102.00      10,000       1,783.52

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              3.08       3,400       3,321.59

          123-5586-330        FOOD                            2,338.56       2,000         338.56-  Y

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                       387.50       3,000       2,612.50

          128-5604-513        AUDITING SERVICES               1,100.00       1,100           0.00

          128-5654-825        TIF GRANTS                      6,379.00      97,687      18,373.51

          130-5150-513        AUDITING SERVICES               1,100.00       1,100           0.00

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     31,575.41     500,000     305,081.19

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     11,785.61   2,250,000   2,189,038.07

          130-5385-720        CULTURE AND RECREATION         11,665.27     800,000      87,269.77

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.20         100          64.00

          211-5351-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVCS         2,025.00       3,000         600.00-  Y

          211-5353-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          54.00         300         233.00

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       7,265.11     300,000     186,287.40

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 125.97       1,000         388.89

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            373.70      15,000       9,396.95

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     4,895.06      60,000      33,326.23

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   858.10       9,000       2,466.35

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                19.36       2,500       1,990.62

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        610.00      18,000       9,590.00

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            17.24         600         408.23

          211-5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,103.75     400,000     386,097.69

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  48.80       2,000         758.99

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              6.75       1,500         920.89



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       162.77       2,000       1,063.85

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         2,796.58      15,000       7,806.90

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         237.74       1,400         686.01

          211-5355-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  37.50       1,000         962.50

          211-5356-513        AUDITING SERVICES              14,500.00      14,500           0.00

          211-5356-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 230.72       1,000         554.90

          211-5356-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV         16.00         500         732.50-  Y

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              6.00           0       3,514.31-  Y

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         261.10       7,000       5,448.35

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC        560.00       3,000       2,397.65

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        577.24       6,000       3,146.10

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI        165.06      20,000      12,598.25

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               187.50       7,000       1,978.82-  Y

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    43.26       2,500       1,165.53

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      12.64       1,500       1,182.99

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,757.01      19,500      14,153.39

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        643.14     275,000     156,416.17

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      2,795.93      53,500      30,621.80

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             2,136.35      85,000      74,293.41

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           240.58      15,000       6,628.50

          212-5345-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  37.50       1,000         644.50

          212-5346-513        AUDITING SERVICES              14,500.00      14,500           0.00

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         16.00       1,000         726.50

          213-5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             22.13       2,500       2,046.38

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             30.39       2,750       1,969.17

          213-5361-531        POSTAGE                             1.76         100          96.92

                                TOTAL:                      193,511.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                      2,648.77

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          688.62

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                4,067.86

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         15,829.51

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      220.20

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               162.97

                    110-180                 PLANNING & ZONING                                    40.74

                    110-190                 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                                 128.64

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,223.60

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               58.62

                    110-213                 PATROL                                            8,074.09

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                         195.82



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                     286.50

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            1,263.71

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               2,338.57

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                    699.81

                    110-228                 TEEN COURT                                            8.62

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            3,708.55

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                               85.66

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  140.20

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           1,696.96

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     385.84

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                     263.96

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                                31.67

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                             235.53

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                  782.35

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                      83.43

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               2,658.19

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                 694.15

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                        61.72

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     5,298.12

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                       2,379.04

                    110-544                 CUNNINGHAM PARK                                      42.49

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        340.57

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       961.97

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                               4,088.36

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                       22.73

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                       5.00

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                         235.25

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                            4.48

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     62,142.87

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          4,476.02

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    4,476.02

                    123-581                 FESTIVAL ADMINISTRATION                              69.32

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                           104.38

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        2,729.14

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                2,902.84

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              1,100.00

                    128-654                 TIF GRANTS                                        6,379.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  7,479.00

                    130-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          1,100.00

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          31,575.41

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                   11,785.61

                    130-385                 CULTURE & RECREATION                             11,665.27



10/30/2009 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             56,126.29

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          2,032.20

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            16,322.29

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                  218.32

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,071.82

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                         14,746.72

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       36,391.35

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                             827.10

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                                 929.80

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                         7,388.33

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             278.08

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                         14,516.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       23,939.31

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                             54.28

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                        54.28

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     193,511.96

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               801 Mid-Town TIF Projects            100      TIF GRANTS                               6,379.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 801 TOTAL **          6,379.00

 

    NO ERRORS



10/30/2009 11:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200910231488       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  100265       1,016.82

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200910231488       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   100265      11,063.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         12,079.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      12,079.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200910231488       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMINISTRATION FEES  100265       9,888.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS          9,888.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       9,888.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200910151465       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      48,693.89

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200910271515       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      21,054.26

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200910301581       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      27,714.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         97,462.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      97,462.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200910151465       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000       8,947.80

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200910301581       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      21,911.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         30,859.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      30,859.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-200910271516       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: NOVEMBER 09 LIFE INS 100379       2,316.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,316.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,316.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     152,606.81

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     152,606.81



10/30/2009 11:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            12,079.87     127,500      55,278.00

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      9,888.44     145,000      78,452.13

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 97,462.68   1,632,604     961,591.83

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      30,859.18     497,000     228,384.00

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,316.64      32,500      16,086.42

                                TOTAL:                      152,606.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           12,079.87

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 9,888.44

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   97,462.68

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        30,859.18

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,316.64

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           152,606.81

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     152,606.81

    NO ERRORS



10/30/2009 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2009 THRU 10/31/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200910271494       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,132.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,132.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,132.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200910271494       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,899.15

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200910271504       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,199.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,098.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,098.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,230.91

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,230.91



10/30/2009 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,132.56     145,000      78,452.13

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,098.35     100,000      58,306.25

                                TOTAL:                        4,230.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,132.56

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,098.35

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,230.91

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,230.91

    NO ERRORS



10-23-2009  8:47 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 16028 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 10/23/2009

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

03-13100-02     WARD, BRETT A              10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100266         4.57CR  100 33936          60.00CR

04-29900-05     MCBRIDE, KELLY R           10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100267        61.85CR  100 33371          60.00CR

08-11200-04     WEBSTER, SARAH E           10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100268        53.32CR  100 31127          60.00CR

14-19210-16     ABBOTT, KASANDRA L         10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100269         9.65CR  100 34421          60.00CR

14-25000-10     HANFLAND, CONNIE S         10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100270        43.46CR  100 32608          60.00CR

22-08500-02     WALKER, SHERI L            10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100271        11.19CR  100 27758          60.00CR

23-04510-12     TOWLE, SHERRI D            10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100272        34.84CR  100 34712          60.00CR

26-09000-11     WICKMAN, TIM L             10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100273        15.01CR  100 33915          60.00CR

26-12800-12     CRARY, DAVIKA D            10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100274         9.28CR  100 28984          60.00CR

29-10200-10     MCKEE, MICHAEL A           10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100275        43.15CR  100 34064          60.00CR

34-08910-09     SARAH BUSH LINCOLN         10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100276        46.44CR  100 34611          60.00CR

36-04600-04     APPLEBEE, LINDSEY L        10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100277        21.79CR  100 29656          60.00CR

36-10100-09     HIGGINS, JENNIFER N        10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100278         0.94CR  100 33766          60.00CR

36-31010-11     TIPTON, RACHEL M           10/23/09 FINAL BILL    100279        56.73CR  100 30613          60.00CR



 

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  10-14-09   CDR NO: 2009-1034 SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  10-26-09 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   John Kolata   ___________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator      Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:    $3,000 BUDGETED:  $75,000 REQUIRED:  N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
 “I move to approve a $3,000 grant from Hotel/Motel Tax receipts to the 
Mattoon Wrestling Club to host the Mattoon Kids Open in January 10, 2010.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a 
meeting held October 14th, 2009. 









 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 11/3/2009 CDR NO: 2009-1035         
 
SUBJECT:    27th Street and Charleston Avenue Storm Sewer Installation  
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  10/30/2009 
 
SUBMITTED BY: David Wortman, Public Works Director 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Laster Quote 
           

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $ 16,727       BUDGETED: $ 2,250,000 REQUIRED: N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I recommend accepting the quote from Laster Custom Underground for $16,727 for the 

installation of 24-inch storm sewer at 27th Street and Charleston Avenue.” 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This is the first piece of the south side drainage project.  
 

Contractor Total Price 
Laster Custom Underground  $       16,727  

Feutz Contractors Inc.  $       22,547 

B & T Drainage  $       29,702 

Arcola Water Main Inc.  $       30,358  

A.J. Walker Construction  $       33,842  

Gardner Excavating  $     119,121 

 

The actual quotes are available in the public works office. 
 
This project connects the intersection of 27th and Charleston to a reclaimed storm sewer that 
runs from north of the railroad track to a 48-inch storm sewer under 27th Street south of 
Marshall Avenue. The next phase of the project will connect the intersection of 26th and 
Charleston to the same system. This will reduce the flooding at that intersection. 








